

Muhammad Adnan

CONTACT

H# 376, I C 1 Township, College Road
Butt Chowk, Lahore, Pakistan

E-mail: princemuhammadadnan@gmail.com

Website: <http://www.muhammadadnan.com>

Phone: (92) 321 5024273

SUMMARY

I'm Web Designer, e-Detailing & Front End Developer based in Lahore, Pakistan - who loves to create design with identity and using the latest development principles and techniques.

As Website/Mobile/e-Detailing Application Front End Developer

I have been doing web designing & development since 2003 and created & developed many websites, e-detailing application (eda) & cross platform mobile apps using latest technologies SASS/CSS 3, Bootstrap/Foundation, HTML 5, Java Scripts, jQuery/Mootools/Dojo/YUI, make them w3c validated and multi browsers compatible before delivering to development team.

Key Highlights

More than 5 years' experience developing the e-detailing (eda) presentations for iPad (Agnitio iPlanner). Over these 5 Years I have worked through 3rd party contract for big pharmaceuticals companies like BAYER Middle East and have many other works of e-detailing completed for Denmark pharmaceuticals companies (Like Roche, Sanofi etc)

More than 5 years' experience in development of mobile responsive websites using custom code & frame works like Bootstrap/Foundation etc.

More than 4 years' experience developing the cross platform mobile application frontend using HTML5, CSS3 and jQuery which compatible with iOS, Android, Windows, Symbian and Black Berry and compiling for different app stores like iTunes, Play Store etc.

Personal Portfolio

Over the past 14 years, I designed & developed more than 100 web sites, mobile projects and specialize in Interactive Website designing, front-end development, brand management and marketing themes.

You can check my portfolio below and also at <http://www.muhammadadnan.com> from which you can further judge my capabilities and qualities.

QUALIFICATIONS

- 2005 - ICS (Computer, Mathematics & Statistics) from Edge System International
- 2003 - Matric (Computer Science) from John Mc Donald High School
- 2002 - Award of Merit in Computer Architecture from John MC Donald High School
- 2003 - Diploma in Web Designing & Development from Peak Solutions

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

SASS	Mobile Websites	e-Detailing iPad
CSS 3	Mobile Application	jQuery / jQuery Mobile
HTML 5	JavaScript	Eclipse
Responsive Websites	Flash MX	Adobe Photoshop
Bootstrap	XML	Adobe Dreamweaver
Foundation	Corel Draw	Adobe Illustrator (Beginner)
WordPress	MS Office	Adobe Fireworks (Intermediate)
In page	Google API & Analytics	Phone Gap

WORK EXPERIENCE

Grafdom

August 2007 — Present

Team Leader (Frontend Development)

My responsibilities are lead the team of frontend development and developed websites, mobile responsive & mobile application using latest technologies SASS/CSS 3, Bootstrap/Foundation, HTML5, Java Scripts, jQuery/Mootools/Dojo/YUI functions, make them w3c validated and multi browsers compatible before delivering to development team.

Semantic Notion

July 2011 — Nov 2012

Team Leader (Frontend Development)

In this company i am working part time on project basis. My responsibilities are lead the team of front development and develop the mobile applications for iPhone/iPad and Android using HTML5, CSS3 and jQuery

Elixir Media Consultant (EMC)

Aug 2006 — July 2007

Senior Web Designer

Design the websites and Layout with the help of Adobe and develop using HTML, CSS and JavaScript's, also according to the requirement make and implement flash banners.

National Medical Laboratories

Apr 2004 — Jun 2006

Web Designer

Design the websites and Layout with the help of Adobe and develop using HTML, CSS and JavaScript's, also according to the requirement make and implement flash banners.

Javaid Publishers

Oct 2002 — Jan 2003

Junior Designer & Composer

(Contract Basis 3 Months) Design the web layout for Bolti Kitabein Project & compose the books of schools.

Brains College of IT

Jan 2005 — Aug 2005

Design Teacher

(Part Time) Teach the classes of graphic designing and web Development

American Lycetuff School Network

Jan 2007 — Dec 2007

Computer Teacher

Computer Teacher of O-Level & Matric (Only 1st Period in morning).

INTERESTS

In my free time, I enjoy hoteling, watching movies and reading books

REFERENCES

References available upon request.

Mobile Website & Application

As a Front-end developer developing mobile responsive websites & application. In following mobile & iPad projects my role was to front-end development

Mobile & e-Detailing Applications

- Edarabia Android & iPhone Application:
<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/edarabia-education-guide/id822727441?mt=8>
<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.grafdom.edarabia>
- Advantan: <http://www.muhammadadnan.com/e-detailing/advantan/>
- Ciprobay: <http://www.muhammadadnan.com/e-detailing/ciprobay/>
- BGM: <http://www.muhammadadnan.com/e-detailing/bgm/#home>
- Vectibix: <http://www.muhammadadnan.com/e-detailing/valcyte/>
- Akreos: <http://www.muhammadadnan.com/e-detailing/akreos/>

Mobile Websites

- New Era Re Modeling: <http://www.geniezweb.com/clients/era/>
- Berkshire <http://www.berkshiresalondayspa.com/>
- Hotelshi <http://www.hoteleshi.com/movil>
- Truvia <http://www.truvia.com>
- Westelm <http://www.westelm.com/m/>
- Bordeaux <http://m.bordeaux.com>
- Gardeners <http://www.gardeners.com>
- Green Mountain <http://m.greenmountain.com>
- Ride Snow Boards <http://m.ridesnowboards.com>
- Full Sail University <http://m.fullsail.edu>

Some of WordPress & Static International Projects

- www.edarabia.com
- www.adcountryclub.com
- www.almayuae.com
- www.alwakeelfze.com
- <http://www.ajyal.sch.ae/home/>
- www.dannystransmission.com
- www.fairmontmarinaresidences.com
- www.grafdom.com
- www.gravitonfoods.com
- www.gravitoninteriors.com
- www.greeninitiative.me
- www.harvardgroup.me
- www.inspireallchildren.com
- www.intajeeman.com
- www.iqraalc.com
- www.kangarookids.ae
- www.lacantina.ae
- www.learninglandnursery.com
- <http://m.edarabia.com>
- www.marinafm.ae
- www.marinapharmacy.com
- www.mcapital-group.com
- www.mimta.az
- www.nicuae.ae
- www.pulcinelladubai.com
- www.rainbowvalleynursery.com
- www.reportageuae.com
- www.riemersmamanagement.com
- www.sea-hunters.com
- www.shafaggroup.net
- www.sparlion.com

- www.stanforduae.com
- www.stepbystepnursery.ae
- www.sylvanme.com
- www.tni.ae
- www.uniqueeventsuae.com
- www.vernuselc.ae/
- www.wrap.ae

Freelance Projects (International)

- Volo Insurance: <http://www.voloinsurance.com/>
- FSS DXB: <http://www.fssdx.com/>
- Daffodil: <http://www.daffodilstorage.com>
- Wisbrick: <http://www.wisbrick.com>
- Spsi: <http://www.spsi.com.au>
- Cleevo Media: <http://www.cleevomedia.com>
- Dux College: <http://www.duxcollege.com.au>
- Solomon Islands: <http://www.solomonislandsresorts.com/>
- Jose Clinic: <http://www.maiasaude.com/>